
  
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
  
2. MINUTES

 2.a. Consideration of the minutes of the September 8, 2021 Plan Commission meeting
 Attached
  
3. PUBLIC HEARINGS

 3.a. Consideration of a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a drive-through use in a C-
3, Community Commercial District, for the property located at 1555 Willowbrook Road

 Attachment
  
4. REPORTS

 4.a. Consideration of an Extraterritorial Final Plat of Avid Subdivision for the property located at
the northeast corner of Wisconsin Avenue and Henderson Avenue in the Town of Beloit 

 Attachment

 4.b. Consideration of a request from Wisconsin Power and Light Company for a natural gas and
communication lines easement over the City-owned property located at 2337 Ute Court 

 Attachment
  
5. STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS

Update on Street Renaming of Millington Road and part of Gateway Boulevard
Update on Ordinance regarding Medical Facilities
Update on Comprehensive Plan Amendment for 1112 Garfield Avenue

  
6. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs
of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please
contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

PUBLIC NOTICE & AGENDA
BELOIT PLAN COMMISSION

City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
7:00 PM 

Wednesday, September 22, 2021

 

 

 

 

 

 Plan Commission
Meeting Agenda - September 22, 2021

1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1067385/09-08-2021_Plan_Commission_minutes-updated.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1066302/Sept_22_Staff_Report_3_a___CU-2021-08__1555_Willowbrook_Rd.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1066254/Sept_22_Staff_Report_4_a___Final_Plat_of_Avid.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1066175/Sept_22_Staff_Report_4_b___RPB-2021-08__WPL_Easement.pdf


 

1 | P a g e  
 

        
MINUTES 

PLAN COMMISSION 
City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511 

7:00 PM 
Wednesday, September 8, 2021 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM.  Chairman Weeden, Commissioners Toral, 
Ramsden, Robson, Ruster, Finnegan, and Councilor Preuschl were present. Commissioner 
Anderson was absent. 
 

2. MINUTES 
2.a. Consideration of the minutes of August 18, 2021 Plan Commission meeting 

Motion was made by Commissioner Ramsden, seconded by Commissioner Ruster to 
approve the minutes. Motion carried, roll call vote (6-0). 
 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
3.a. Consideration of Ordinance No 3723 amending the Zoning District Map from C-1, 

Office District, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District, for the property located 
at 657 Bluff Street 
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 

 
Chairman Weeden opened the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Preuschl asked Ms. Christensen if there was a chance that the senior center 
would want to change its zoning to PLI. Ms. Christensen said that she does not think 
so and does not see a reason to. Commissioner Ramsden asked if the PLI would allow 
the transitional living and the C-1 would not, are there any plans for the church to 
become a transitional living facility.  
 
Jameson Geiger, 431 Wisconsin Ave, said that the church has been a supporter and 
participant with Family Promise and serves as a day site at this point and time. Mr. 
Geiger explained that they are a sponsoring congregation, and they have residents 
stay at the building for a week at a time on a rotating basis. Mr. Geiger said that 
Family Promise would like to have a more fixed site, and the church can 
accommodate 3-4 families with a maximum of 10-12 people.  
 
Mr. Geiger said that they have been doing this for a number of years, that it is not 
new to the neighborhood.  They have a large enough parking lot to accommodate 
everybody. Mr. Geiger said that the building is surrounded by number of rental 

2



 

2 | P a g e  
 

properties that hold more people than their building would ever accommodate, and 
it is not like they are constructing an addition onto their building to accommodate 60 
families.  

  
Chairman Weeden closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Finnegan, seconded by Commissioner Robson to 
approve the Zoning District Map amendment from C-1 to PLI. Motion carried, roll call 
vote (6-0). 

 
3.b. Consideration of Ordinance No 3724 amending the Zoning District Map from C-1, 

Office District, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District, for a portion of 1650 
Lee Lane (to become part of 2600 Milwaukee Rd) 
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 
 
Chairman Weeden opened and closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Ramsden, seconded by Commissioner Robson to 
approve the Zoning District Map amendment from C-1 to PLI. Motion carried, roll call 
vote (6-0). 
 

3.c. Consideration of Ordinance No 3725 amending the Zoning District Map from R-1B, 
Single Family Residential District, to R-2, Two-Family Residential District, for the 
property located at 529 Eighth Street 
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 
  
Chairman Weeden opened the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Robson asked Ms. Christensen to expand on the City of Beloit’s grant 
program that helps families or owners to change multi-family units to single-family. 
Ms. Christensen said that the City of Beloit has a housing rehab loan program that is 
available to landlords or a homeowner.  There is an incentive for conversions from 
multi-family to single-family, and if the homeowner has very low income, a portion of 
the loan can be deferred.   
 
Ms. Christensen said that as part of the program, the staff helps develop the specs 
and bids and will work through the process with the property owner to convert the 
home to a single family. 
 
Chairman Weeden asked if it were true if some of the work involves abating a hazard 
or upgrading to a minimum code requirement that it is potentially forgivable.  Ms. 
Christensen said yes, that staff is working on a change right now with the City 

3



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Manager to have code compliant items be forgivable, and then letting them use the 
actual funds that would have to get paid back on the other items that they would 
want to do.  
 
Ms. Christensen said that there is an incentive for that type of conversion because 
the City knew that people would not voluntarily convert from multi-family to single-
family unless there was additional financial incentive.  
 
Commissioner Ramsden asked Ms. Christensen if the legal nonconforming status of a 
duplex could go on indefinitely, as long as it is occupied.  Ms. Christensen said yes, 
but in this case it was vacant for a year, and lost the ability to use it as a duplex in 
2011. Commissioner Robson asked if the realtor who is selling a property like this is 
required to tell the new buyer of the nonconforming status. Ms. Christensen stated 
that she assumes there is some obligation if the owner notifies the realtor, but she 
does not recall if in this case if they did.  
 
Jennifer Aldama, 3179 S Highcrest Road, stated that her father and she are the 
owners of the property, and the real estate agent did tell them that the duplex could 
only be used as a single family. Ms. Aldama talked with the previous owners, and the 
owner said that he gave the top unit to the owner’s daughter without charging rent 
and both of the units were being used, but it was used as a family home. 
 
Ms. Aldama explained that both units have their own furnace, kitchen, bathroom, 
and stairs without connecting to each other. Ms. Aldama said that an individual that 
was interested in the property went to three different lenders, and the house needs 
to have stairs to be connected from top to bottom for it to be a single family home. 
Ms. Aldama stated that they understand that the home lost its status years ago, but 
they also see the potential for it to be two units.  
 
Chairman Weeden asked Ms. Aldama if she looked at the possibility of converting the 
home back to a single family, and if there were other issues that would prohibit them 
from doing so like money or the stairway. Ms. Aldama stated that it would be costly 
to put the stairs in, and they would have to get a contractor and borrow money 
which is tight right now.  
 
Chairman Weeden asked Ms. Christensen if adding the stairway to connect the top 
and bottom if that would be an eligible expense under the City’s housing rehab 
program. Ms. Christensen stated she cannot say for sure, but Ms. Aldama could reach 
out to Kristy McDonald (Housing Rehabilitation Finance Specialist) and Nick Aldridge 
(Housing Rehabilitation Construction Specialist), and Mr. Aldridge develops the specs 
and would look at the application to see if it is eligible.  
 
Chairman Weeden asked if Ms. Aldama understands that the Plan Commission’s job 
is to make sure that any kind of development and redevelopment is consistent with 

4



 

4 | P a g e  
 

the Comprehensive Plan, and it is not that the Plan Commission is opposed to her 
request.  The Comprehensive Plan does not allow them to do what Ms. Aldama 
wants to do. Chairman Weeden said that Ms. Aldama’s best option would be to reach 
out to Ms. McDonald and Mr. Aldridge to work through the options and financial 
implications to converting it back to a single family home. 
 
Commissioner Toral asked how the City determines a property has not been used as 
a duplex consistently for 12 months. Ms. Christensen stated that the City did the 
evaluation in 2011, and there is a letter that went to the owner that they lost their 
status. Commissioner Toral said it sounds like the owner still used the duplex as a 
duplex. Ms. Christensen said that it was used illegally.  
  
Chairman Weeden closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Finnegan, seconded by Commissioner Robson to 
deny the Zoning District Map amendment from R-1B to R-2. Motion carried, roll call 
vote (6-0). 
 

3.d. Consideration of a request to change the street name for Millington Road and part 
of Gateway Boulevard to Milwaukee Road as a result of the reconstructed I-
39/90/43/Hwy 81 interchange project 
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 
   
Councilor Preuschl asked Ms. Christensen if there is going to be a stub road for 
Millington or just a private drive to Kerry Ingredients. Ms. Christensen said that it is 
going to be a private drive. Kerry Ingredients wanted to keep their Millington 
address, and the post office approved that request. Councilor Preuschl clarified that 
Millington Road would no longer be a public street. 
 
Chairman Weeden opened and closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Robson, seconded by Commissioner Ruster to 
approve the request to change the street name. Motion carried, roll call vote (6-0). 
 

3.e. Consideration of a Resolution approving an Extraterritorial Preliminary Plat of Avid 
Subdivision for the property located at the northeast corner of Wisconsin Avenue 
and Henderson Avenue in the Town of Beloit 
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 
 
Chairman Weeden asked if the five lots are going to be facing Wisconsin Avenue. Ms. 
Christensen said that yes they will be. 
 

5



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Chairman Weeden opened and closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Finnegan, seconded by Commissioner Ramsden 
to approve the Extraterritorial Preliminary Plat. Motion carried, roll call vote (6-0). 
 

4. REPORTS 
4.a. Consideration of a Resolution approving an Extraterritorial three-lot Certified 

Survey Map for part of parcel number 6-2-131 on Bartells Drive in the Town of 
Beloit 
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 
  
Chairman Weeden asked what the intended use is going to be on Bartells Drive by 
the railroad. Frank McKearn stated that it will be housing. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Robson, seconded by Commissioner Ruster to 
approve the Extraterritorial three-lot Certified Survey Map. Motion carried, roll call 
vote (6-0). 
 

4.b. Consideration of a Resolution approving an Extraterritorial one-lot Certified Survey 
Map for property located on Ryan Parkway to combine lots 5 and 6 of Turtlerock 
Estates in Town of Turtle 
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 
 
Commissioner Ruster asked where this was located.  Councilor Preuschl indicated 
that it was east of Townhall Road in the Gateway. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Ramsden, seconded by Commissioner Finnegan 
to approve the Extraterritorial one-lot Certified Survey Map. Motion carried, roll call 
vote (6-0). 
 

4.c. Consideration of a Resolution approving an Extraterritorial one-lot Certified Survey 
Map for the property located on E. Needham Road in the Town of Turtle 
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 
  
Motion was made by Commissioner Ruster, seconded by Commissioner Robson to 
approve the Extraterritorial one-lot Certified Survey Map. Motion carried, roll call 
vote (6-0). 
 

6



 

6 | P a g e  
 

5. STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS 
Ms. Christensen updated the Plan Commission on the actions taken by City Council related 
to a variety of items previously reviewed by Plan Commission.  There was discussion about 
the potential for a Zoning Ordinance amendment to be brought before the Commission 
related to medical facilities.  The next Plan Commission meeting is scheduled for 
September 22, 2021.   
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion made by Commissioner Robson, and seconded by Commissioner Ruster to adjourn 
the meeting. Motion carried, roll call vote (6-0).  Meeting adjourned at 8:05pm. 
 
 
 

  
Timothy Weeden, Chairman 

7



Sept 22 Staff Report 3(a), CU-2021-08, 1555 Willowbrook Rd 

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 
Plan Commission Meeting Date:  September 22, 2021 

Agenda Item:  3(a) 

File Number:  CU-2021-08 

General Information 
 
Applicant/Owner:  First Community Credit Union 
Address/Location:  1555 Willowbrook Road 
Applicant’s Request:  Conditional Use Permit to allow a Drive-Through Use in a C-3, Community 
Commercial District 
 
Background 
First Community Credit Union (FCCU) has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
to allow a Drive-Through Use in a C-3, Community Commercial District, for the property located 
at 1555 Willowbrook Road. 
 
Staff Analysis 
Existing Conditions:  The two-acre subject property was recently rezoned from M-2, General 
Manufacturing District, to C-3, Community Commercial District, following an application from 
FCCU. Drive-through uses require a Conditional Use Permit in all commercial districts. The 
applicant is in the process of remodeling the existing building into a new branch location. A 
Building Permit was issued, subject to a condition stipulating that the drive-through cannot be 
used until a CUP is issued. 
 
Proposed Drive-Through:  The applicant intends to operate drive-through teller/ATM windows 
on the north side of their new branch location on the subject property. The proposed use will 
utilize the existing driveways and building canopy, and the applicants have proposed widening 
the northern exit-only driveway to two lanes. As shown on the attached site plan, vehicles will 
enter the southern driveway and travel through the site in a counter-clockwise motion, exiting 
through the widened northern driveway. At least four stacking spaces are required and 
provided, along with a bypass lane. 
 
City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan:  The City’s Comprehensive Plan recommends Community 
Commercial uses for the subject property. This request and the underlying zoning classification 
are consistent with this recommendation. 
   
Review Agent Comments:  The City Engineer has requested documentation from the 
contractor to justify the width of the northern driveway. Approval of driveway width will be 
handled through the Right-of-Way Permit application process. 
 

8



Sept 22 Staff Report 3(a), CU-2021-08, 1555 Willowbrook Rd 

Findings of Fact: Based on Section 2-504 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall 
make a recommendation based on the following considerations: 
a. Whether the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use will be 

detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare; 
 The proposed drive-through is designed appropriately and will not cause any issues. 

b. Whether the conditional use will be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in 
the immediate vicinity for purposes already permitted; 
 The proposed drive-through is compatible with the adjacent commercial and 

institutional uses and will bring activity to a long-vacant building. 
c. Whether the conditional use will substantially diminish or impair property values within the 

neighborhood of the subject property; 
 The applicant’s improvement of the property will have a positive impact on the area. 

d. Whether the establishment of the conditional use will impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of the surrounding property; 
 The proposed drive-through will not impede nearby development. 

e. Whether the exterior architectural design or site layout of the proposed conditional use is so 
dissimilar or otherwise incompatible with existing or proposed development in the 
immediate neighborhood that it will cause a depreciation in property values; 
 The proposed drive-through will utilize an existing canopy on the north side of the 

building, which was previously used for loading/unloading. 
f. Whether adequate utilities, access roads, drainage or other necessary facilities will be 

available to serve the proposed use at the time of its occupancy or use; 
 Adequate facilities and infrastructure are available and currently serve the property. 

g. Whether adequate measures will be taken to minimize traffic congestion; and  
 Adequate stacking spaces and a bypass lane are provided. Willowbrook Road is fully 

capable of handling the additional traffic generated by the use. 
h. Whether the conditional use will comply with all applicable regulations of the Zoning 

Ordinance. 
 The proposed use will comply with all other applicable regulations. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of a Conditional Use Permit 
to allow a Drive-Through Use in a C-3, Community Commercial District, for the property located 
at 1555 Willowbrook Road, based on the above Findings of Fact. 
 
Ordinance Requirements: 
The following provisions of existing City Ordinances shall apply: 

1. The applicant’s contractor shall obtain a Permit to Work in the Public Right-of-Way to 
allow the widening of an existing driveway apron. 

2. In accordance with Section 2-506 of the Zoning Ordinance, the applicant shall have 
twelve (12) months from the date of CUP issuance to commence use of the drive-
through, or the CUP shall lapse and be of no further effect. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  CUP Decision Form, Location Map, Site Plan, Application, & Public Notice. 

9



Sept 22 Staff Report 3(a), CU-2021-08, 1555 Willowbrook Rd 

Beloit Plan Commission 
Conditional Use Permit Decision Form 

 
When reviewing an application for a conditional use, the local government must look to the 
requirements and conditions found in the local zoning ordinance and determine if the applicant 
meets those requirements and conditions.  The local government must provide substantial 
evidence supporting their decision to grant or deny the permit, and to impose additional 
conditions on the permit.  Substantial evidence means facts and information, directly relating 
to the requirements and conditions, that a reasonable person would accept in support of a 
conclusion.  Personal preferences and speculation are not sufficient forms of evidence.  All 
requirements and conditions imposed by the local government must be reasonable, and to the 
extent practicable, measurable. 
 
Ordinance Requirements 
 
List ordinance requirements related to the conditional use permit: 
1. The applicant’s contractor shall obtain a Permit to Work in the Public Right-of-Way to allow 

the widening of an existing driveway apron. 
 
Substantial Evidence:  Required by Section 11.04 of the Streets and Sidewalks Ordinance. 

 
2. In accordance with Section 2-506 of the Zoning Ordinance, the applicant shall have twelve 

(12) months from the date of CUP issuance to commence use of the drive-through, or the 
CUP shall lapse and be of no further effect. 
 
Substantial Evidence:  Standardized condition that reiterates the expiration date for unused 
CUP’s in the Zoning Ordinance. 
 

Does the applicant meet all of the ordinance requirements?  No   Yes, after the 
steps above 
 
 

10



Sept 22 Staff Report 3(a), CU-2021-08, 1555 Willowbrook Rd 

Location Map – 1555 Willowbrook Rd 
 
 

11



Sept 22 Staff Report 3(a), CU-2021-08, 1555 Willowbrook Rd 
12



Sept 22 Staff Report 3(a), CU-2021-08, 1555 Willowbrook Rd 
13



Sept 22 Staff Report 3(a), CU-2021-08, 1555 Willowbrook Rd 

 

14



Sept 22 Staff Report 3(a), CU-2021-08, 1555 Willowbrook Rd 
15



Sept 22 Staff Report 3(a), CU-2021-08, 1555 Willowbrook Rd 

 23021300 
CENTRAL CHRISTIAN CHURCH  
2460 MILWAUKEE RD 
BELOIT WI 53511-3946 
 
23033500 
SWING INC  
2505 KENNEDY DR 
BELOIT WI 53511 
 
23033005 
MCBAIN ENTERPRISES INC  
1897 BRANIGAN RD 
BELOIT WI 53511 

 

16



FS-2021-04, Final Plat of Avid Subdivision (TOB)

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION

Plan Commission Meeting Date: September 22, 2021

Agenda Item: 4(a)

File Number: FS-2021-04

General Information

Applicant: Backyard Properties of Rock County, LLC

Owner: Lloyd and Patricia Majeed

Address/Location: Northeast Corner of Wisconsin Avenue and Henderson Avenue (Parcel No. 6-2-315) in the
Town of Beloit

Applicant’s Request: Final Subdivision Plat (7 total lots)

Staff Analysis

Plat Approval Process: Backyard Properties of Rock County, LLC has submitted the attached Final Plat of Avid
Subdivision for the vacant 8.36-acre parcel located at the northeast corner of Wisconsin Avenue and
Henderson Avenue in the Town of Beloit. As shown on the attached plat, the applicant has proposed the
creation of seven lots, including five buildable single-family lots along Wisconsin Avenue. This property is
subject to Town of Beloit zoning, and rezoning applications are pending with the Town. Both plats are located
beyond the City limits but within the City’s extraterritorial plat review jurisdiction. This subdivision will be
served by public water (City Water Utility) and sewer (Town Sewer Service Area). The subdivision of land
requires approval of a Preliminary Plat, followed by approval of a detailed Final Plat, which must substantially
conform to the layout of the Preliminary Plat. A recorded Final Plat actually creates the lots and may include
the entire Preliminary Plat area or phases. The Preliminary Plat of Avid Subdivision was approved by the Plan
Commission on September 8, 2021.

Proposed Lots: The City cannot regulate land use beyond the City limits, nor require the dedication of or
improvement of land with public improvements. The applicant notes that proposed Lots 1-5 are proposed for
single-family zoning, while proposed Lot 6 will remain A-2, General Agricultural District. Proposed Lot 7 is
proposed for light industrial Town zoning.

Surrounding Uses: There are commercial uses and zoning to the north in the City of Beloit along Cranston
Road. There are industrial uses in both the Town and City to the east (Avid Pallet). There are single-family
residential dwellings and residential zoning to the west and south in the Town of Beloit. The City does not
exercise extraterritorial zoning jurisdiction and cannot deny extraterritorial plats on the basis of land use.

City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan: The Future Land Use Map of the City’s Comprehensive
Plan recommends Planned Mixed Uses of the subject property. The proposed subdivision plat is consistent
with this recommendation. Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goals #3 and #5 by
encouraging residential growth with high quality infrastructure.

17



FS-2021-04, Final Plat of Avid Subdivision (TOB)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of the Final Plat of Avid Subdivision for the
vacant 8.36-acre parcel located at the northeast corner of Wisconsin Avenue and Henderson Avenue in the
Town of Beloit, based on its consistency with the Comprehensive Plan and Subdivision Ordinance, subject to
the following conditions:

1. All of the conditions of approval of the Preliminary Plat remain in full force and effect.
2. The applicant shall record the Final Plat with the Rock County Register of Deeds within one year of

approval, and shall provide City staff with a copy of the recorded plat.

ATTACHMENTS: Location Map, Final Plat, Application, and Preliminary Plat Resolution.

18



FS-2021-04, Final Plat of Avid Subdivision (TOB)

Location Map

19



--

15'

-
-

-
-

////////////////

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

////

/
/

/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

///////////

WISCONSIN AVENUE

-----
---- 

-----
-

DEWEY AVENUE

------ ------

NELSON AVENUE

------- ------

PORTER AVENUE

------ ------

DEWEY AVENUE

-------------

H
E
N

D
E
R

S
O

N
 
A

V
E
N

U
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
-
-
-
-
-
-

S

P

Y

R

E

A

S

'

 

A

D

D

I

T

I

O

N

B

L

O

C

K

 

3

2
0

-
-

S

P

Y

R

E

A

S

'

 

A

D

D

I

T

I

O

N

B

L

O

C

K

 

2

S

P

Y

R

E

A

S

'

 

A

D

D

I

T

I

O

N

B

L

O

C

K

 

1

1

-
-

1

-
-

H

E

N

D

E

R

S

O

N

S

 

A

D

D

I

T

I

O

N

B

L

O

C

K

 

4

8

-
-

7

-
-

6

-
-

5

-
-

M

U

R

P

H

Y

'

S

 

A

D

D

I

T

I

O

N

1

-
-

C

.

S

.

M

.

V

O

L

.

 

1

 

 

P

G

 

1

7

9

P
A

R
T
 
O

F
 
O

U
T
L
O

T
 
 
9

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

A

S

S

E

S

S

O

R

S

'

S

 

P

L

A

T

A

S

S

E

S

S

O

R

S

'

S

 

P

L

A

T

P
A

R
T
 
O

F
 
O

U
T
L
O

T
 
 
8

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

C

.

S

.

M

.

V

O

L

.

 

8

 

 

P

G

 

1

8

5

-

1

8

6

1

-
-

C

.

S

.

M

.

V

O

L

.

 

1

 

 

P

G

 

3

3

2

-
-

1

-
-

C
.
S
.
M

.

V
O

L
.
 
1
 
 
P
G

 
4
1

6

-
-

C
.
S
.
M

.

V
O

L
.
 
1
 
 
P
G

 
5
2

C

.

S

.

M

.

V

O

L

.

 

1

 

 

P

G

 

5

2

7

-
-

8

-
-

C

.

S

.

M

.

V

O

L

.

 

1

 

 

P

G

 

1

5

8

1
2

-
-

A
S
S
E
S
S
O

R
S
'
S
 
P
L
A

T

P
A

R
T
 
O

F
 
O

U
T
L
O

T
 
 
3
2

-
-
-
-
 
-
-
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
-
-

C
.
S
.
M

.

V
O

L
.
 
3
2
 
 
P
G

 
1
6
4
-
1
6
6

O
U

T
L
O

T
 
 
1

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

A
S
S
E
S
S
O

R
S
'
S
 
P
L
A

T

P
A

R
T
 
O

F
 
O

U
T
L
O

T
 
 
2
4
-
3
1

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

1
1
,
5
8
6
 
S
.
F
.

1

1
8
5
,
5
1
0
 
S
.
F
.

2

1
8
5
,
5
1
0
 
S
.
F
.

3

1
8
5
,
5
1
0
 
S
.
F
.

4

1
8
5
,
5
1
0
 
S
.
F
.

5

1
8
5
,
5
1
0
 
S
.
F
.

6

1
7
3
,
9
2
4
 
S
.
F
.

7

90.90'

94.50'

N
8

8
°
 
4

5
'
 
3

5
"
E
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

6
.
3

3
'

2
3

3
.
6

3
'

4
2

0
.
4

0
'

N00° 24' 34"E     414.71'

4
1
8

.
2

5
'

S 0°23'26" W     140.08'

N
 
8
9
°
3
4
'
1
7
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
0
1
'

N 0°23'45" E     140.04'

N
 
8
9
°
3
5
'
2
6
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
6
9
'

N 1°14'25" W     414.72'

S
 
8
9
°
3
6
'
3
2
"
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
0
.
5
2
'

N
 
8
9
°
3
5
'
2
6
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
3
5
3
.
0
4
'

N
 
8
9
°
3
5
'
2
6
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
.
0
9
'

3
0

0
.
9

9
'

20.00'

"
D

E
D

I
C

A
T
E
D

 
T
O

 
T
H

E
 
P
U

B
L
I
C

"

H
E
N

D
E
R

S
O

N
 
A

V
E
N

U
E

-
-

7
0
'

-
-

6
6
'

-
-

6
6
'

(S 90° 00' 00" W       140.00')

(N 90° 00' 00" E       140.00')

--

25'

--

25'

--

35'

1
 

1

4

"
 
 
P
I
P
E

1
 

1

4

"
 
 
P
I
P
E
 
N

 
7
3
°
4
6
'
 
W

,
 
0
.
6
0
'
 
F
R

O
M

 
C

O
R

N
E
R

1
"
 
P
I
P
E

1
"
 
P
I
P
E

(
N

 
0
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
 
E
'
)

20' B.S.L.

1
0
'
 
B
.
S
.
L
.
 
(
T
Y
P
)

1
0
'
 
B
.
S
.
L
.
 
(
T
Y
P
)

30' B.S.L.

3
0
'
 
B
.
S
.
L
.

N 0°23'26" E     274.52'

80.03'

414.85'

S 0°06'46" W     434.85'

(
N

 
0
0
°
 
0
0
'
 
0
0
"
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
0
0
'
)

E
X

I
S
T
I
N

G
 
2
0
'
x
7
0
'
 
I
N

G
R

E
S
S
 
&

 
E
G

R
E
S
S

E
A

S
E
M

E
N

T
 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

O
.
 
7
3
1
4
8
7

T O W N    O F    B E L O I T

PART OF OUT-LOT 24-8

N
 
0
°
2
4
'
3
4
"
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
'

-
-

5
0
'

5
0
'

6
0
'

1

-
-

2
0

-
-

1

-
-

PART OF OUT-LOT 24-32

(UNIMPROVED)

D

O

C

.
 

N

O

.
 

7

3

1

2

9

8

(
R

H
B

 
#

1
0
5
2
2
)

(
R

H
B

 
#

1
5
1
1
7
)

3
0
'

4
0
'

N
 
8
9
°
3
5
'
2
6
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
0
0
'

(N 0° 21' W       435.00')

N 0°23'26" E     414.59'

T
 
O

 
W

 
N

 
 
 
 
O

 
F
 
 
 
 
B

 
E
 
L
 
O

 
I
 
T

C
 
I
 
T

 
Y

 
 
 
 
O

 
F
 
 
 
 
B

 
E
 
L
 
O

 
I
 
T

T
 
O

 
W

 
N

 
 
 
 
O

 
F
 
 
 
 
B

 
E
 
L
 
O

 
I
 
T

C
 
I
 
T

 
Y

 
 
 
 
O

 
F
 
 
 
 
B

 
E
 
L
 
O

 
I
 
T

N
 
8
9
°
3
5
'
2
6
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
6
5
4
.
0
3
'

6
,
0
2
0
 
S
.
F
.

N
 
8
9
°
3
5
'
2
6
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
0
0
'

S
O

U
T
H

W
E
S
T
 
C

O
R

N
E
R

 
L
O

T
 
1

M
U

R
P
H

Y
'
S
 
A

D
D

I
T
I
O

N

N
 
0
°
2
5
'
0
2
"
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
6
'

S
 
8

8
°
4

5
'
3

5
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
2

8
.
6

1
'

80.00'

80.00'

S
 
8

8
°
4

5
'
3

5
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
3

0
.
8

9
'

80.03'

80.00'

80.03'

S
 
8

8
°
4

5
'
3

5
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
3

3
.
1
6

'

83.82'

80.00'

1
3

5
.
5

0
'

3
5

6
.
7
7
'

20' U.E.

1
0
'
 
U

.
E
.

1
0
'
 
U

.
E
.

10' U.E.

8' U.E.

1
0
'
 
U

.
E
.

1
0
'
 
U

.
E
.

0
2
5

5
0

1
0
0

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
1
"
 
=

 
5
0
'

D
I
S
T
A

N
C

E
 
U

N
I
T
S
 
B

A
S
E
D

 
O

N
 
T
H

E

U
N

I
T
E
D

 
S
T
A

T
E
S
 
S
U

R
V

E
Y

 
F
O

O
T

B
E
A

R
I
N

G
S
 
B

A
S
E
D

 
O

N
 
T
H

E

W
I
S
C

O
N

S
I
N

 
C

O
U

N
T
Y

 
C

O
O

R
D

I
N

A
T
E

S
Y

S
T
E
M

,
 
R

O
C

K
 
Z

O
N

E
.
 
T
H

E

E
A

S
T
-
W

E
S
T
 
C

E
N

T
E
R

L
I
N

E
 
O

F

 
S
E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
4
-
1
-
1
2
 
B

E
A

R
I
N

G

N
 
8
9
°
3
8
'
2
3
"
 
W

engineers  surveyors  planners

2857 Bartells Drive

Beloit, Wisconsin 53511

608.365.4464

www.rhbatterman.com

File Name:  J:\33900-34000\33965 - Kevin Hendricks - Henderson\SURVEY\RHB DRAWING FILES

FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF:

ORDER NO: 33965

BOOK: SEE FILE

FIELD CREW: BR/DGM

DRAWN BY: KB/CM

DATE: AUGUST 18, 2021

S
H

E
E
T
 
N

O
.

1
 
o

f
 
2

AVID SUBDIVISION

BACKYARD PROPERTIES OF ROCK COUNTY, LLC

PO BOX 1135

JANESVILLE, WI 53547

A
V

I
D

 
S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S
I
O

N

P
A

R
T
 
O

F
 
O

U
T
-
L
O

T
 
2
4
-
8
 
A

N
D

 
P

A
R

T
 
O

F
 
O

U
T
-
L
O

T
 
2
4
-
3
2
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
A

S
S
E
S
S
O

R
'
S
 
P

L
A

T

O
F
 
B

E
L
O

I
T
 
T
O

W
N

S
H

I
P

,
 
B

E
I
N

G
 
P

A
R

T
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
N

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
S
W

 
1
/
4
 
A

N
D

 
P

A
R

T

O
F
 
T
H

E
 
N

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
S
E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S
E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
4
,
 
T
.
 
1
 
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
2
 
E
.
,
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
4
T
H

 
P

.
M

.
,

B
E
L
O

I
T
 
T
O

W
N

S
H

I
P

,
 
 
R

O
C

K
 
C

O
U

N
T
Y

,
 
W

I
S
C

O
N

S
I
N

T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N

R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E

2
3

2
4

2
6

2
5

1

1
2

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
P

A
V

I
D

 
S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S
I
O

N

S
W

 
1
/
4
 
&

 
S
E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S
E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
4
,
 
T
.
 
1
 
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
2
 
E
.

WISCONSIN AVE

T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N

R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E

1
4

1
3

2
3

2
4

1

1
2

N

.

W

.

 

1

/

4

N

.

E

.

 

1

/

4

(
N

O
T
 
T
O

 
S
C

A
L
E
)

U
t
i
l
i
t
y
 
E
a
s
e
m

e
n

t
U

.
E
.

B
u

i
l
d

i
n

g
 
S
e
t
b

a
c
k
 
L
i
n

e
B

.
S
.
L
.

L
E
G

E
N

D

R
e
c
o

r
d

 
I
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
(
X

X
X

.
X

X
)

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
S
e
c
t
i
o

n
 
L
i
n

e

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
A

d
j
a
c
e
n

t
 
P

r
o

p
e
r
t
y

3
/
4
"
 
I
r
o

n
 
R

e
b

a
r
 
F
o

u
n

d

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
C

e
n

t
e
r
l
i
n

e

R
o

u
n

d
 
I
r
o

n
 
B

a
r
 
S
e
t

1
 
1
/
4
"
 
x
 
3
0
"
 
(
4
.
1
7
 
L
b

s
/
F
t
)

I
r
o

n
 
R

e
b

a
r
 
S
e
t
 
a
t
 
a
l
l
 
o

t
h

e
r

(
l
o

t
,
 
o

u
t
l
o

t
,
 
m

e
a
n

d
e
r
)
 
c
o

r
n

e
r
s

3
/
4
"
 
x
 
2
4
"
(
1
.
5
 
L
b

s
/
F
t
)

I
r
o

n
 
P

i
p

e
 
F
o

u
n

d
 
(
S
i
z
e
 
I
n

d
i
c
a
t
e
d

)

T

N

R

E

2
3

2
4

1

1
2

W
E
S
T
 
1
/
4
 
C

O
R

N
E
R

S
E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
4
-
1
-
1
2

C
O

M
P

U
T
E
D

 
F
R

O
M

 
T
I
E
S

E
A

S
T
 
1
/
4
 
C

O
R

N
E
R

S
E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
4
-
1
-
1
2

C
O

M
P

U
T
E
D

 
F
R

O
M

 
T
I
E
S

2
4

1
9

T

N

1

E

R

1

3

T

N

1

E

R

1

2

S

 
7

1

°

 
5

0

'
 
4

4

"

 
E

 
 
 
2

1

3

3

.
0

9

'

N
 
8
9
°
 
3
8
'
 
2
3
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
5
3
2
9
.
2
6
'

E
A

S
T
-
W

E
S
T
 
C

E
N

T
E
R

L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S
E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
4
-
1
-
1
2

H
E
N

D
E
R

S
O

N
 
A

V
E

S

.

W

.

 

1

/

4

S

.

E

.

 

1

/

4

2
4

1
9 T

N

1

E

R

1

3

T

N

1

E

R

1

2

1
3

1
8

2
5

3
0

T

N

1

E

R

1

3

T

N

1

E

R

1

2

2
4

1
9

F

O

R
W
A

R

D

There are no objections to this plat w
ith respect to 

Secs. 236.15, 236.16, 236.20 and 236.21(1) and (2),
W

is. Stats. as provided by s. 236.12, W
is. Stats.

C
ertified __________________, 20_____

D
epartm

ent of A
dm

inistration

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
E
a
s
e
m

e
n

t
 
L
i
n

e

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
------- ----

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
US

AutoCAD SHX Text
UN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UM



engineers  surveyors  planners

2857 Bartells Drive

Beloit, Wisconsin 53511

608.365.4464

www.rhbatterman.com

File Name:  J:\33900-34000\33965 - Kevin Hendricks - Henderson\SURVEY\RHB DRAWING FILES

FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF:

S
H

E
E
T
 
N

O
.

2
 
o

f
 
2

F

O

R
W
A

R

D

There are no objections to this plat w
ith respect to 

Secs. 236.15, 236.16, 236.20 and 236.21(1) and (2),
W

is. Stats. as provided by s. 236.12, W
is. Stats.

C
ertified __________________, 20_____

D
epartm

ent of A
dm

inistration

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
 
N

O
.
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
R

E
C

E
I
V

E
D

 
F
O

R
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
 
T
H

I
S
 
_
_
_
_
_
 
D

A
Y

 
O

F
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
A

.
D

.
 
2
0
2
1
 
A

T

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
O

'
C

L
O

C
K

 
_
_
_
.
M

.
 
A

N
D

 
R

E
C

O
R

D
E
D

 
I
N

 
V

O
L
U

M
E
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
O

F
 
P

L
A

T
S
 
O

N
 
P

A
G

E
S
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
R

E
G

I
S
T
E
R

 
O

F
 
D

E
E
D

S

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'
S
 
C

E
R

T
I
F
I
C

A
T

E

I
,
 
K

r
i
s
t
i
n

 
J
.
 
B

e
l
o

n
g

i
a
,
 
a
 
P

r
o

f
e
s
s
i
o

n
a
l
 
L
a
n

d
 
S
u

r
v
e
y
o

r
,
 
d

o
 
h

e
r
e
b

y
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
y
 
t
h

a
t
 
I
 
h

a
v
e
 

s
u

r
v
e
y
e
d

,
 
s
u

b
d

i
v
i
d

e
d

,
 
a
n

d
 
m

a
p

p
e
d

 
t
h

e
 
w

i
t
h

i
n

 
d

e
s
c
r
i
b

e
d

 
l
a
n

d
,
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
h

e
r
e
a
f
t
e
r
 
k
n

o
w

n

a
n

d
 
d

e
s
i
g

n
a
t
e
d

 
a
s
 
"
A

V
I
D

 
S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S
I
O

N
"
,
 
t
h

a
t
 
s
a
i
d

 
s
u

b
d

i
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
i
s
 
a
 
p

a
r
t
 
o

f
 
O

u
t
-
l
o

t
 
2
4
-
8
 
a
n

d
 
p

a
r
t
 
o

f
 
O

u
t
-
l
o

t
 
2
4
-
3
2
 
o

f

t
h

e
 
A

s
s
e
s
s
o

r
'
s
 
P

l
a
t
 
o

f
 
B

e
l
o

i
t
 
T
o

w
n

s
h

i
p

,
 
b

e
i
n

g
 
p

a
r
t
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
N

o
r
t
h

e
a
s
t
 
1
/
4
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
S
o

u
t
h

w
e
s
t
 
1
/
4
 
a
n

d
 
p

a
r
t
 
o

f
 
t
h

e

N
o

r
t
h

w
e
s
t
 
1
/
4
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
S
o

u
t
h

e
a
s
t
 
1
/
4
 
o

f
 
S
e
c
t
i
o

n
 
2
4
,
 
T
.
 
1
 
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
2
 
E
.
,
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
4
t
h

 
P

.
M

.
,
 
B

e
l
o

i
t
 
T
o

w
n

s
h

i
p

,
 
R

o
c
k
 
C

o
u

n
t
y
,

W
i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

.

D
E
S
C

R
I
B

E
D

 
A

S
 
F
O

L
L
O

W
S
:
 
 
C

o
m

m
e
n

c
i
n

g
 
a
t
 
t
h

e
 
E
a
s
t
 
1
/
4
 
c
o

r
n

e
r
 
o

f
 
a
f
o

r
e
s
a
i
d

 
S
e
c
t
i
o

n
 
2
4
 
(
T
.
 
1
 
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
2
 
E
.
)
;
 
t
h

e
n

c
e

N
o

r
t
h

 
8
9
°
3
8
'
2
3
"
 
W

e
s
t
 
a
l
o

n
g

 
t
h

e
 
E
a
s
t
-
W

e
s
t
 
c
e
n

t
e
r
l
i
n

e
 
o

f
 
a
f
o

r
e
s
a
i
d

 
S
e
c
t
i
o

n
 
2
4
 
a
 
d

i
s
t
a
n

c
e
 
o

f
 
5
3
2
9
.
2
6
 
f
e
e
t
 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
W

e
s
t

1
/
4
 
c
o

r
n

e
r
 
o

f
 
a
f
o

r
e
s
a
i
d

 
S
e
c
t
i
o

n
 
2
4
;
 
t
h

e
n

c
e
 
S
o

u
t
h

 
7
1
°
5
0
'
4
4
"
 
E
a
s
t
 
a
 
d

i
s
t
a
n

c
e
 
o

f
 
2
1
3
3
.
0
9
 
f
e
e
t
 
t
o

 
a
 
3
/
4
"
 
r
e
b

a
r
 
f
o

u
n

d
 
o

n

t
h

e
 
E
a
s
t
e
r
l
y
 
r
i
g

h
t
-
o

f
-
w

a
y
 
o

f
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

 
A

v
e
n

u
e
 
a
n

d
 
t
h

e
 
p

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
b

e
g

i
n

n
i
n

g
;
 
t
h

e
n

c
e
 
S
o

u
t
h

 
8
9
°
3
6
'
3
2
"
 
E
a
s
t
 
a
 
d

i
s
t
a
n

c
e

o
f
 
9
1
0
.
5
2
 
f
e
e
t
 
t
o

 
a
 
3
/
4
"
 
r
e
b

a
r
 
f
o

u
n

d
;
 
t
h

e
n

c
e
 
S
o

u
t
h

 
0
°
0
6
'
4
6
"
 
W

e
s
t
 
a
 
d

i
s
t
a
n

c
e
 
o

f
 
4
3
4
.
8
5
;
 
t
h

e
n

c
e
 
N

o
r
t
h

 
8
9
°
3
5
'
2
6
"
 
W

e
s
t

a
 
d

i
s
t
a
n

c
e
 
o

f
 
3
0
1
.
0
9
 
f
e
e
t
;
 
t
h

e
n

c
e
 
N

o
r
t
h

 
0
°
2
4
'
3
4
"
 
E
a
s
t
 
a
 
d

i
s
t
a
n

c
e
 
o

f
 
2
0
.
0
0
 
f
e
e
t
 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
N

o
r
t
h

e
r
l
y
 
r
i
g

h
t
-
o

f
-
w

a
y
 
o

f

H
e
n

d
e
r
s
o

n
 
A

v
e
n

u
e
;
 
t
h

e
n

c
e
 
N

o
r
t
h

 
8
9
°
3
5
'
2
6
"
 
W

e
s
t
 
a
 
d

i
s
t
a
n

c
e
 
o

f
 
3
5
3
.
0
4
 
f
e
e
t
 
t
o

 
a
 
3
/
4
"
 
s
e
t
 
i
r
o

n
 
r
e
b

a
r
 
t
h

e
 
S
o

u
t
h

e
a
s
t

c
o

r
n

e
r
 
o

f
 
L
o

t
 
1
 
o

f
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
e
d

 
S
u

r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p

 
D

o
c
u

m
e
n

t
 
N

o
.
 
7
3
1
2
9
8
,
 
r
e
c
o

r
d

e
d

 
i
n

 
V

o
l
u

m
e
 
1
 
o

n
 
P

a
g

e
 
1
7
9
;
 
t
h

e
n

c
e
 
N

o
r
t
h

0
°
2
3
'
4
5
"
 
E
a
s
t
 
a
 
d

i
s
t
a
n

c
e
 
o

f
 
1
4
0
.
0
4
 
f
e
e
t
 
t
o

 
a
 
1
"
 
p

i
p

e
 
a
t
 
t
h

e
 
N

o
r
t
h

e
a
s
t
 
c
o

r
n

e
r
 
o

f
 
a
f
o

r
e
s
a
i
d

 
L
o

t
 
1
;
 
t
h

e
n

c
e
 
N

o
r
t
h

8
9
°
3
4
'
1
7
"
 
W

e
s
t
 
a
 
d

i
s
t
a
n

c
e
 
o

f
 
1
2
3
.
0
1
 
f
e
e
t
 
t
o

 
a
 
1
"
 
p

i
p

e
 
a
t
 
t
h

e
 
N

o
r
t
h

w
e
s
t
 
c
o

r
n

e
r
 
o

f
 
a
f
o

r
e
s
a
i
d

 
L
o

t
 
1
;
 
t
h

e
n

c
e
 
S
o

u
t
h

0
°
2
3
'
2
6
"
 
W

e
s
t
 
a
 
d

i
s
t
a
n

c
e
 
o

f
 
1
4
0
.
0
8
 
f
e
e
t
 
t
o

 
a
 
1
-
1
/
4
"
 
p

i
p

e
 
a
t
 
t
h

e
 
S
o

u
t
h

w
e
s
t
 
c
o

r
n

e
r
 
o

f
 
a
f
o

r
e
s
a
i
d

 
L
o

t
 
1
 
a
n

d
 
t
h

e

N
o

r
t
h

e
r
l
y
 
r
i
g

h
t
-
o

f
-
w

a
y
 
o

f
 
H

e
n

d
e
r
s
o

n
 
A

v
e
n

u
e
;
 
t
h

e
n

c
e
 
N

o
r
t
h

 
8
9
°
3
5
'
2
6
"
 
W

e
s
t
 
a
l
o

n
g

 
a
f
o

r
e
s
a
i
d

 
N

o
r
t
h

e
r
l
y
 
r
i
g

h
t
-
o

f
-
w

a
y
 
a

d
i
s
t
a
n

c
e
 
o

f
 
1
2
3
.
6
9
 
f
e
e
t
 
t
o

 
a
 
1
-
1
/
4
"
 
s
e
t
 
r
o

u
n

d
 
i
r
o

n
 
b

a
r
 
a
t
 
t
h

e
 
E
a
s
t
e
r
l
y
 
r
i
g

h
t
-
o

f
-
w

a
y
 
o

f
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

 
A

v
e
n

u
e
;
 
t
h

e
n

c
e
 
N

o
r
t
h

1
°
1
4
'
2
5
"
 
W

e
s
t
 
a
 
d

i
s
t
a
n

c
e
 
o

f
 
4
1
4
.
7
2
 
f
e
e
t
 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
p

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
b

e
g

i
n

n
i
n

g
.
 
 
C

o
n

t
a
i
n

i
n

g
 
8
.
3
6
4
 
a
c
r
e
s
 
m

o
r
e
 
o

r
 
l
e
s
s
.

T
h

a
t
 
s
a
i
d

 
s
u

b
d

i
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
w

a
s
 
s
u

r
v
e
y
e
d

,
 
s
u

b
d

i
v
i
d

e
d

 
a
n

d
 
m

a
p

p
e
d

 
a
t
 
t
h

e
 
r
e
q

u
e
s
t
 
o

f
 
B

A
C

K
Y

A
R

D
 
P

R
O

P
E
R

T
I
E
S
 
O

F
 
R

O
C

K

C
O

U
N

T
Y

,
 
L
L
C

,
 
o

w
n

e
r
s
 
o

f
 
s
a
i
d

 
l
a
n

d
.
 
 
T
h

a
t
 
s
u

c
h

 
p

l
a
t
 
i
s
 
a
 
c
o

r
r
e
c
t
 
r
e
p

r
e
s
e
n

t
a
t
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
a
l
l
 
e
x
t
e
r
i
o

r
 
b

o
u

n
d

a
r
i
e
s
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
l
a
n

d

s
u

r
v
e
y
e
d

 
a
n

d
 
s
u

b
d

i
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
t
h

e
r
e
o

f
.
 
 
T
h

a
t
 
a
l
l
 
d

i
m

e
n

s
i
o

n
s
 
a
r
e
 
g

i
v
e
n

 
i
n

 
f
e
e
t
 
a
n

d
 
d

e
c
i
m

a
l
 
f
r
a
c
t
i
o

n
s
 
t
h

e
r
e
o

f
 
a
n

d
 
a
n

g
l
e
s
 
a
r
e

m
e
a
s
u

r
e
d

 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
n

e
a
r
e
s
t
 
s
e
c
o

n
d

.
 
 
T
h

a
t
 
I
 
h

a
v
e
 
f
u

l
l
y
 
c
o

m
p

l
i
e
d

 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

v
i
s
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
C

h
a
p

t
e
r
 
2
3
6
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

S
t
a
t
u

t
e
s
,
 
t
h

e
 
L
a
n

d
 
D

i
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
O

r
d

i
n

a
n

c
e
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
B

e
l
o

i
t
,
 
t
h

e
 
L
a
n

d
 
D

i
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
O

r
d

i
n

a
n

c
e
 
f
o

r
 
R

o
c
k
 
C

o
u

n
t
y
 
a
n

d
 
t
h

e

S
u

b
d

i
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
R

e
g

u
l
a
t
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
C

i
t
y
 
o

f
 
B

e
l
o

i
t
 
i
n

 
s
u

r
v
e
y
i
n

g
,
 
d

i
v
i
d

i
n

g
 
a
n

d
 
m

a
p

p
i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
s
a
m

e
.

L
a
s
t
 
d

a
y
 
o

f
 
f
i
e
l
d

w
o

r
k
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
.

G
i
v
e
n

 
u

n
d

e
r
 
m

y
 
h

a
n

d
 
a
n

d
 
s
e
a
l
 
t
h

i
s
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
d

a
y
 
o

f
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
2
0
2
1
 
a
t
 
B

e
l
o

i
t
,
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

K
r
i
s
t
i
n

 
J
.
 
B

e
l
o

n
g

i
a
,
 
P

r
o

f
e
s
s
i
o

n
a
l
 
L
a
n

d
 
S
u

r
v
e
y
o

r

S
t
a
t
e
 
o

f
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

,
 
N

o
.
 
S
-
2
9
4
3

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 
O

W
N

E
R

'
S
 
C

E
R

T
I
F
I
C

A
T

E

B
A

C
K

Y
A

R
D

 
P

R
O

P
E
R

T
I
E
S
 
O

F
 
R

O
C

K
 
C

O
U

N
T
Y

,
 
L
L
C

,
 
a
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

 
l
i
m

i
t
e
d

 
l
i
a
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 
d

u
l
y
 
o

r
g

a
n

i
z
e
d

 
a
n

d
 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n

g

u
n

d
e
r
 
a
n

d
 
b

y
 
v
i
r
t
u

e
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
l
a
w

s
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
o

f
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

,
 
a
s
 
O

w
n

e
r
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
l
a
n

d
 
d

e
s
c
r
i
b

e
d

 
i
n

 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e
g

o
i
n

g
 
d

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
,

d
o

e
s
 
h

e
r
e
b

y
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
y
 
t
h

a
t
 
s
a
i
d

 
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 
c
a
u

s
e
d

 
t
h

e
 
l
a
n

d
 
d

e
s
c
r
i
b

e
d

 
o

n
 
t
h

i
s
 
p

l
a
t
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
s
u

r
v
e
y
e
d

,
 
d

i
v
i
d

e
d

,
 
m

a
p

p
e
d

 
a
n

d

d
e
d

i
c
a
t
e
d

 
a
s
 
r
e
p

r
e
s
e
n

t
e
d

 
o

n
 
t
h

e
 
p

l
a
t
.

B
A

C
K

Y
A

R
D

 
P

R
O

P
E
R

T
I
E
S
 
O

F
 
R

O
C

K
 
C

O
U

N
T
Y

,
 
L
L
C

 
d

o
e
s
 
f
u

r
t
h

e
r
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
y
 
t
h

a
t
 
t
h

i
s
 
p

l
a
t
 
i
s
 
r
e
q

u
i
r
e
d

 
b

y
 
S
e
c
t
i
o

n
s
 
2
3
6
.
1
0
 
a
n

d

2
3
6
.
1
2
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

 
S
t
a
t
u

e
s
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
s
u

b
m

i
t
t
e
d

 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
f
o

l
l
o

w
i
n

g
 
f
o

r
 
a
p

p
r
o

v
a
l
 
o

r
 
o

b
j
e
c
t
i
o

n
:
 
 
t
h

e
 
T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
B

e
l
o

i
t
,
 
t
h

e
 
C

i
t
y

o
f
 
B

e
l
o

i
t
 
a
n

d
 
R

o
c
k
 
C

o
u

n
t
y
 
P

l
a
n

n
i
n

g
,
 
E
c
o

n
o

m
i
c
 
a
n

d
 
C

o
m

m
u

n
i
t
y
 
D

e
v
e
l
o

p
m

e
n

t
 
A

g
e
n

c
y
,
 
a
n

d
 
t
h

e
 
D

e
p

a
r
t
m

e
n

t
 
o

f

A
d

m
i
n

i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o

n
.

I
N

 
W

I
T

N
E
S

S
 
W

H
E
R

E
O

F
,
 
s
a
i
d

 
B

A
C

K
Y

A
R

D
 
P

R
O

P
E
R

T
I
E
S
 
O

F
 
R

O
C

K
 
C

O
U

N
T
Y

,
 
L
L
C

.
 
h

a
s
 
c
a
u

s
e
d

 
t
h

e
s
e
 
p

r
e
s
e
n

t
s
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
s
i
g

n
e
d

b
y
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
.

M
E
M

B
E
R

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
a
b

o
v
e
 
n

a
m

e
d

 
l
i
m

i
t
e
d

 
l
i
a
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 
o

n
 
t
h

i
s
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
d

a
y
 
o

f
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
2
0
2
1
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
M

E
M

B
E
R

P
e
r
s
o

n
a
l
l
y
 
c
a
m

e
 
b

e
f
o

r
e
 
m

e
,
 
t
h

i
s
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
d

a
y
 
o

f
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
2
0
2
1
,
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 

M
E
M

B
E
R

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
a
b

o
v
e
-
n

a
m

e
d

 
l
i
m

i
t
e
d

 
l
i
a
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
,

t
o

 
m

e
 
k
n

o
w

n
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
t
h

e
 
p

e
r
s
o

n
 
w

h
o

 
e
x
e
c
u

t
e
d

 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e
g

o
i
n

g
 
i
n

s
t
r
u

m
e
n

t
,
 
a
n

d
 
t
o

 
m

e
 
k
n

o
w

n
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
t
h

e
 
r
e
p

r
e
s
e
n

t
a
t
i
v
e
 
o

f

s
a
i
d

 
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 
a
n

d
 
a
c
k
n

o
w

l
e
d

g
e
d

 
t
h

a
t
 
t
h

e
y
 
e
x
e
c
u

t
e
d

 
t
h

e
 
f
o

r
e
g

o
i
n

g
 
i
n

s
t
r
u

m
e
n

t
 
a
s
 
r
e
p

r
e
s
e
n

t
a
t
i
v
e
 
a
s
 
t
h

e
 
d

e
e
d

 
o

f
 
s
u

c
h

c
o

m
p

a
n

y
,
 
b

y
 
i
t
s
 
a
u

t
h

o
r
i
t
y
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

N
o
t
a
r
y
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
,
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
C

o
u

n
t
y
,
 
W

i
s
c
o
n

s
i
n

M
y
 
C

o
m

m
i
s
s
i
o

n
 
E
x
p

i
r
e
s
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

S
t
a
t
e
 
o

f
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

C
o

u
n

t
y
 
o

f
 
R

o
c
k

s
s
.

S
t
a
t
e
 
o

f
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

C
o

u
n

t
y
 
o

f
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

s
s
.

ORDER NO: 33965

BOOK: SEE FILE

FIELD CREW: BR/DGM

DRAWN BY: KB/CM

DATE: AUGUST 18, 2021

AVID SUBDIVISION

BACKYARD PROPERTIES OF ROCK COUNTY, LLC

PO BOX 1135

JANESVILLE, WI 53547

A
V

I
D

 
S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S
I
O

N

P
A

R
T
 
O

F
 
O

U
T
-
L
O

T
 
2
4
-
8
 
A

N
D

 
P

A
R

T
 
O

F
 
O

U
T
-
L
O

T
 
2
4
-
3
2
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
A

S
S
E
S
S
O

R
'
S
 
P

L
A

T

O
F
 
B

E
L
O

I
T
 
T
O

W
N

S
H

I
P

,
 
B

E
I
N

G
 
P

A
R

T
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
N

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
S
W

 
1
/
4
 
A

N
D

 
P

A
R

T

O
F
 
T
H

E
 
N

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
S
E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S
E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
4
,
 
T
.
 
1
 
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
2
 
E
.
,
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
4
T
H

 
P

.
M

.
,

B
E
L
O

I
T
 
T
O

W
N

S
H

I
P

,
 
 
R

O
C

K
 
C

O
U

N
T
Y

,
 
W

I
S
C

O
N

S
I
N

R
O

C
K

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
T

R
E
A

S
U

R
E
R

'
S
 
C

E
R

T
I
F
I
C

A
T

E

I
,
 
M

i
c
h

e
l
l
e
 
R

o
e
t
t
g

e
r
,
 
b

e
i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
d

u
l
y
 
e
l
e
c
t
e
d

,
 
q

u
a
l
i
f
i
e
d

 
a
n

d
 
a
c
t
i
n

g
 
T
r
e
a
s
u

r
e
r
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
C

o
u

n
t
y
 
o

f
 

R
o

c
k
,
 
d

o
 
h

e
r
e
b

y
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
y
 
t
h

a
t
 
t
h

e
 
r
e
c
o

r
d

s
 
i
n

 
m

y
 
o

f
f
i
c
e
 
s
h

o
w

 
n

o
 
u

n
r
e
d

e
e
m

e
d

 
t
a
x
 
s
a
l
e
s
 
a
n

d
 
n

o

u
n

p
a
i
d

 
t
a
x
e
s
 
o

r
 
s
p

e
c
i
a
l
 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t
s
 
a
s
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
_
_
_
_
 
d

a
y
 
o

f
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
a
f
f
e
c
t
i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
l
a
n

d
s
 
i
n

 
t
h

e
 
p

l
a
t
 
o

f
 
A

V
I
D

S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S
I
O

N
.

 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

M
i
c
h

e
l
l
e
 
R

o
e
t
t
g
e
r
,
 
R

o
c
k
 
C

o
u

n
t
y
 
T
r
e
a
s
u

r
e
r

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
B

E
L
O

I
T

 
T

R
E
A

S
U

R
E
R

'
S
 
C

E
R

T
I
F
I
C

A
T

E

I
,
 
J
o

h
n

 
M

a
l
i
z
i
o

,
 
b

e
i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
d

u
l
y
 
a
p

p
o

i
n

t
e
d

,
 
q

u
a
l
i
f
i
e
d

 
a
n

d
 
a
c
t
i
n

g
 
T
r
e
a
s
u

r
e
r
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
T
o

w
n

 
o

f

B
e
l
o

i
t
,
 
d

o
 
h

e
r
e
b

y
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
y
 
t
h

a
t
 
t
h

e
 
r
e
c
o

r
d

s
 
i
n

 
m

y
 
o

f
f
i
c
e
 
s
h

o
w

 
n

o
 
u

n
r
e
d

e
e
m

e
d

 
t
a
x
 
s
a
l
e
s
 
a
n

d

n
o

 
u

n
p

a
i
d

 
t
a
x
e
s
 
o

r
 
s
p

e
c
i
a
l
 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t
s
 
a
s
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
_
_
_
_
 
d

a
y
 
o

f
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
a
f
f
e
c
t
i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
l
a
n

d
s
 
i
n

 
t
h

e
 
p

l
a
t

o
f
 
A

V
I
D

 
S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S
I
O

N
.

 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

J
o
h

n
 
M

a
l
i
z
i
o
,
 
T
o
w

n
 
F
i
n

a
n

c
e
 
D

i
r
e
c
t
o
r
/
T
r
e
a
s
u

r
e
r

S
t
a
t
e
 
o

f
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

C
o

u
n

t
y
 
o

f
 
R

o
c
k

s
s
.

S
t
a
t
e
 
o

f
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

C
o

u
n

t
y
 
o

f
 
R

o
c
k

s
s
.

R
O

C
K

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N
N

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 
C

O
M

M
I
T

T
E
E

T
h

e
 
P

l
a
t
 
o

f
 
A

V
I
D

 
S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S
I
O

N
 
i
s
 
a
p

p
r
o

v
e
d

,
 
t
h

i
s
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
d

a
y
 
o

f
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
p

u
r
s
u

a
n

t
 
t
o

 
C

h
a
p

t
e
r
 
4
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
R

o
c
k

C
o

u
n

t
y
 
O

r
d

i
n

a
n

c
e
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 

R
o
c
k
 
C

o
u

n
t
y
 
P

l
a
n

n
i
n

g
,
 
E
c
o
n

o
m

i
c
 
a
n

d
 
C

o
m

m
u

n
i
t
y
 
D

e
v
e
l
o
p
m

e
n

t
 
D

e
p
a
r
t
m

e
n

t

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
B

E
L
O

I
T

 
C

O
U

N
C

I
L
 
R

E
S
O

L
U

T
I
O

N

W
H

E
R

E
A

S
,
 
t
h

e
 
C

i
t
y
 
P

l
a
n

n
i
n

g
 
C

o
m

m
i
s
s
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
C

i
t
y
 
o

f
 
B

e
l
o

i
t
 
h

a
s
 
r
e
p

o
r
t
e
d

 
o

n
 
t
h

e
 
P

l
a
t
 
o

f
 
A

V
I
D

 
S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S
I
O

N
,
 
i
t
 
i
s
 
r
e
s
o

l
v
e
d

t
h

a
t
 
t
h

e
 
P

l
a
t
 
o

f
 
A

V
I
D

 
S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S
I
O

N
 
i
s
 
a
p

p
r
o

v
e
d

.

I
,
 
t
h

e
 
u

n
d

e
r
s
i
g

n
e
d

 
C

i
t
y
 
C

l
e
r
k
,
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
C

i
t
y
 
o

f
 
B

e
l
o

i
t
,
 
d

o
 
h

e
r
e
b

y
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
y
 
t
h

a
t
 
t
h

e
 
a
b

o
v
e
 
R

e
s
o

l
u

t
i
o

n
 
i
s
 
a

t
r
u

e
 
a
n

d
 
c
o

r
r
e
c
t
 
c
o

p
y
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
a
s
 
p

a
s
s
e
d

 
b

y
 
t
h

e
 
C

i
t
y
 
C

o
u

n
c
i
l
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
C

i
t
y
 
o

f
 
B

e
l
o

i
t
 
o

n
 
t
h

e

 
_
_
_
_
_
 
d

a
y
 
o

f
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
.

 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

L
o
r
i
 
S
t
o
t
t
l
e
r
,
 
C

i
t
y
 
C

l
e
r
k

S
t
a
t
e
 
o

f
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

C
o

u
n

t
y
 
o

f
 
R

o
c
k

s
s
.

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
B

E
L
O

I
T

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
R

E
S
O

L
U

T
I
O

N

R
E
S
O

L
V

E
D

,
 
t
h

a
t
 
t
h

e
 
p

l
a
t
 
o

f
 
A

V
I
D

 
S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S
I
O

N
 
i
n

 
t
h

e
 
T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
B

e
l
o

i
t
 
i
s
 
h

e
r
e
b

y
 
a
p

p
r
o

v
e
d

 
b

y
 
t
h

e
 
T
o

w
n

 
B

o
a
r
d

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
T
o

w
n

 
o

f

B
e
l
o

i
t
,
 
R

o
c
k
 
C

o
u

n
t
y
,
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

D
i
a
n

e
 
M

.
 
G

r
e
e
n

l
e
e
,
 
T
o
w

n
 
C

h
a
i
r
m

a
n

I
,
 
t
h

e
 
u

n
d

e
r
s
i
g

n
e
d

 
T
o

w
n

 
C

l
e
r
k
,
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
B

e
l
o

i
t
,
 
d

o
 
h

e
r
e
b

y
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
y
 
t
h

a
t
 
t
h

e
 
a
b

o
v
e
 
R

e
s
o

l
u

t
i
o

n
 
i
s

a
 
t
r
u

e
 
a
n

d
 
c
o

r
r
e
c
t
 
c
o

p
y
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
a
s
 
p

a
s
s
e
d

 
b

y
 
t
h

e
 
T
o

w
n

 
B

o
a
r
d

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
T
o

w
n

 
o

f
 
B

e
l
o

i
t
 
o

n
 
t
h

e

 
_
_
_
_
_
 
d

a
y
 
o

f
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

K
a
r
r
y
 
D

e
V

a
u

l
t
,
 
T
o
w

n
 
C

l
e
r
k

S
t
a
t
e
 
o

f
 
W

i
s
c
o

n
s
i
n

C
o

u
n

t
y
 
o

f
 
R

o
c
k

s
s
.

21

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text
US

AutoCAD SHX Text
UN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UM



FS-2021-04, Final Plat of Avid Subdivision (TOB)

22



FS-2021-04, Final Plat of Avid Subdivision (TOB)

23



REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION

Plan Commission Meeting Date: September 22, 2021

Agenda Item: 4(b)

File Number: RPB-2021-08

General Information

Applicant: Wisconsin Power & Light Co. DBA Alliant Energy

Owner: City of Beloit

Address/Location: 2337 Ute Court

Applicant’s Request: Wisconsin Power & Light Company (DBA Alliant Energy) has requested a 10-foot Natural
Gas and Communication Lines Easement across the western edge of the City-owned water tower property
located at 2337 Ute Court as described and illustrated on the attachments. The proposed easement will allow
the applicant to install underground natural gas lines and communication facilities as part of a service upgrade
project.

Staff Analysis

Existing Conditions: The subject property is used as a water tower compound that includes communication
facilities. Alliant Energy owns the adjacent utility land to the north, which is accessible through a blanket
easement over the City’s land. The water tower parcel and Alliant Energy’s parcel are both zoned PLI, Public
Lands and Institutions District.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning: There are single-family dwellings zoned R-1A, Single-Family Residential
District to the west and south of the subject parcels. There is vacant land zoned R-1A to the north and east.

City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan: The Future Land Use Map recommends Institutional
and Community Service uses for the subject parcels. This request supports Strategic Goal #5 by creating and
sustaining high quality infrastructure and connectivity.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached Natural Gas and
Communication Lines Easement across the western edge of the City-owned water tower property located at
2337 Ute Court.

ATTACHMENTS: Location Maps, Proposed Easement, and Easement Exhibit.

24



Location of Easement Area Over 2337 Ute Ct

Easement Area

25



26



ECRM715181 Rev 2 05/18

The undersigned City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, a Wisconsin municipal
corporation (hereinafter called the "Grantor"), in consideration of the sum of one
dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, does hereby grant, convey and warrant unto Wisconsin Power and
Light Company, a Wisconsin corporation, (hereinafter called the “Grantee”), the
Grantee’s successors and assigns, the perpetual right and easement to construct, install,
maintain, operate, repair, inspect, replace, add, relocate and remove the Designated
Facilities, as defined below, upon, in, over, through and across lands owned by the
Grantor in the City of Beloit, County of Rock, State of Wisconsin, said “Easement
Area” to be ten (10) feet in width and described as follows:

See Exhibit “A” for the easement description and Exhibit “B” for the
easement depiction, attached hereto and made a part hereof.

This easement is subject to the following conditions:

1. Designated Facilities: This easement is for underground natural gas line and
underground communication line facilities, including but not limited to pipelines with
valves, main and service laterals, and any other components as Grantee may select
for use in the transmission and distribution of natural gas products or communication
signals (collectively, the “Designated Facilities”).

2. Access: The Grantee and its agents shall have the right of reasonable ingress and
egress to, over and across the Grantor’s land adjacent to the Easement Area.

3. Buildings and Structures: The Grantor agrees within the Easement Area not to construct or place buildings, structures, or other
improvements, or place water, sewer or drainage facilities; all without the express written consent of the Grantee.

4. Landscaping and Vegetation: No plantings and landscaping are allowed within the Easement Area that will interfere with the
easement rights herein granted. The Grantee has the right to trim or remove trees, bushes and brush within the Easement Area without
replacement or compensation hereinafter. The Grantee may treat the stumps of any trees, bushes or brush to prevent re-growth and
apply herbicides in accordance with applicable laws, rules and regulations, for tree and brush control.

5. Elevation: After the installation of the facilities and final grading of the Easement Area, the Grantor agrees not to alter the grade of
the existing ground surface by more than six (6) inches or place rocks or boulders more than eight (8) inches in diameter, within the
Easement Area, without the express written consent of the Grantee.

6. Restoration and Damages: The Grantee shall restore, cause to have restored or pay a reasonable sum for all damages to property,
crops, fences, livestock, lawns, roads, fields and field tile (other than trees trimmed or cut down and removed), caused by the
construction, maintenance or removal of said facilities.

7. Rights not granted to the Grantee: The Grantee shall not have the right to construct or place fences, buildings or any other
facilities other than the above Designated Facilities.

8. Reservation of use by the Grantor: The right is hereby expressly reserved to the Grantor, the heirs, successors and assigns, of
every use and enjoyment of said land within the Easement Area consistent with rights herein granted.

9. Binding Effect: This agreement is binding upon the heirs, successors and assigns of the parties hereto, and shall run with the lands
described herein.

EASEMENT

NATURAL GAS AND COMMUNICATION LINES

Record this document with the Register of Deeds

Document No.

Parcel Identification Number(s)

206 1213-2250

Name and Return Address:

Alliant Energy

Attn: Real Estate Department
4902 North Biltmore Lane
P.O. Box 77007
Madison, WI 53707-1007

27



ECRM715181 Rev 2 05/18

WITNESS the signature(s) of the Grantor this ____________________ day of ____________________, 2021.

City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, a municipal corporation

_____________________________________________(SEAL)
Lori S. Curtis Luther, City Manager

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) SS

COUNTY OF ROCK )

Personally came before me this ______________ day of ____________________, 2021, the above named

Lori S. Curtis Luther, City Manager to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.

_________________________________________________________
Elizabeth A. Krueger
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My Commission (is) permanent

This instrument drafted by

Jerome C. Lund
_________________________________

Jordan Oosterhouse
___________________________________
Checked by

September 8, 2021

Project Title: Beloit UG Gas – Telecom

ERP Activity ID: WR #

Tract No.: 1 of 1

REROW No.:

28



ECRM715181 Rev 2 05/18

Exhibit A

Lands owned by Grantor:

Lot One (1) of a Certified Survey Map, as recorded on November 5, 2003, in Volume 26 of Certified Survey
Maps on Pages 338 - 340, as Document Number 1640704, in the office of the Register of Deeds for Rock
County, Wisconsin.

Grantor’s deed recorded on November 18, 2003, as Document Number 1642370, in the office of the
Register of Deeds for Rock County, Wisconsin.

Easement Area:

The westerly ten (10) feet of said Lot 1, extending northeasterly from the Ute Court right-of-way, to a point on
the south lot line of Outlot 1 of said Certified Survey Map.

Located in said Lot 1, in the Northeast Quarter (NW 1/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section 21,
Township 1 North, Range 12 East, City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin.

29


	Plan Commission Agenda
	2021-1624 - Attached
	2021-1618 - Attachment
	2021-1622 - Attachment
	2021-1623 - Attachment

